From: Willie Gallagher

Sent: 14 May 2008 00:27

To: NRenilson@LothianBuses.co.uk; david_mackay@|j il Dave Anderson; Donald
McGougan; Phil. Whealer@edinburgh.gov.uk; Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk

Cc: Graeme Bissett; Stewart McGarrity; Susan Clark; Alasdair Sim; Duncan Fraser - CEC,;
Graeme Barclay

Subject: Conract Update

Broke tonight after midnight. We have all the Tram Documentation signed with CAF including the documentation
enabling them to join the InfraCo Consortium.

Making progress on InfraCo and SDS Novation. Delayed due to late delivery of schedules by SDS and BB lawyers
wishing to proof read every schedule. Clarification session with SDS will complete tonight.

Commence again tomorrow morning at 8am, intent is to close all contracts by 12noon. No one is raising any red flags
to this being achievable.

Regards,

Willie
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